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Independent Aud itor's Report
To the Shareholders of Mir Akhter Hossain Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED and its subsidiaries (the'Group') as
well as the separate financial statements of MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED (the 'Company'), which comprise the consolidated
and separate statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023, and the consolidated and separate statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated and separate statement of changes in equity and consolidated and separate statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of
signifi cant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company
and Group as at June 30, 2023, and its flnancial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Company in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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lnvestment in Subsidiary - Consolidatign and Stand-Alone

The Company has recognized an asset
worth BDT 79,800,000 in subsidiary Mir

Securities Limited as at 30 June 2023.

This investment represents 99.75Y0

ownership in the subsidiary as at 30

June 2023. There are intercompany

transactions taking place between the

two entities. Considering these factors,

the overall risk profile of this item was

considered high and was considered as

a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures to mitigate the risk include

) We performed discussions with management to understand their procedures

and processes to prepare consolidated financial statements as well as
performing restatement of prior year financial information.

) We reviewed supporting documentation to ensure the subsidiary met the

criteria for consolidation and management has applied the appropriate
accounting standards.

) We reviewed the consolidation procedures performed by Management. We

reviewed management's elimination of intercompany balances to ensure

accuracy and appropriateness. We also reviewed the stand-alone financial

numbers used to prepare the consolidated statements to ensure clerical

accuracy of consolidated financial statements.

Dhaka
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) We reviewed Management's calculation of Non-Controlling lnterest for all

financial years presented on the statement of financial position and ensured
there were no clerical errors and IFRS 10 was applied appropriately.

) We reviewed management disclosures and notes to the financial statements
to ensure they were accurate and adequate in regards to the requirements
of IFRS 10.

Management has presented separate consolidated financial statements as well audited financial statements.

Property, Plant & Equipment

The Company's consolidated PPE balance as at

30 June 2023 was BDT 4.323 (BDT 4.231 billion

as at 30 June 2022). This represents 18% of
Total Assets of the Company (17% of the

Company as at 30 June 2022). There is

estimation performed by management in regards

to Asset useful life. Based on the requirement of

estimates and the fact that this is a major asset
category, this was determine to be a key audit
matter.

Our audit procedures included:

) Obtain an understanding of Company's internal controls, systems
and processes around PPE.

) Performed discussions with management to understand their
process of determining asset useful life.

) We performed PPE additions procedures by obtaining supporting
documentation, invoices, and delivery information as well payments

support.

> We performed reasonability of depreciation expenses charged by

managemenl to ensure accuracy and occurrence.

> We performed discussions with management and performed other
corroborating procedures to ensure management's assumptions
around impairment were reasonable.

) For disposals of assets, we obtained supporting documentation to
determine the cost and fair market value of the asset and then
reviewed management's calculations to ensure no clerical errors
took place to calculate any related gains or losses.

Detailed notes regarding Property, Plant & Equipment has been included in Note 4 and Note 4A in the Financial
Statements

Revenue Recognition

Revenue of BDT 3.116 billion (2.952 billion for

the year 30 June 2022) is recognized in the

income statement of Mir Akhter Hossain Limited

for the current year.

This material item is subject to high inherent risk

due to the complexity of the systems and the
presence of individual customer contracts which

are necessary for proper recording and

identification of revenue.

Against this background, the proper application
of the accounting standards is considered to be

complex and to a certain extent based on

estimates and assumptions made by

manaoement

Our audit procedures included:

specifically geared towards adoption and implementation of
IFRS 15.

arrangements between the Customer and Company to
understand when control of the goods manufactured

transfer from Company to Customer.

supporting documentation to ensure revenue recognition is

occurring appropriately.

revenue cycle is documented appropriately

Details of Revenue Recognition are included in Note 26.00 and security Deposits are included in Note 8.00 to the
Financial Statements

Dhaka
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lnformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for inlormation other than linancial statements and auditofs report. The other information comprises
of the Directofs Report, Corporate Governance Compliance Repo( and [4anagement Discussion and Analysis. We expect to
receive this other information alter the date of our auditor's report.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibllity is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the linancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to
the date of the auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
repo( that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and lnternal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fak presentation of the financial statements in accordance with lFRSs, the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal
conkol as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are kee from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company and Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
thegoing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Companyor Group or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to kaud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will always detect a matedal
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users laken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As pa( of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain prolessional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

> ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the linancial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis lor our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misslatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, Iorgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures lhat are appropriate
in the circumstances.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

> Conclude on lhe appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concern basis of accounling and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

Dhaka
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to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

whether the linancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issues by
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that:

the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

Group and Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books;

by us and have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial statements. We have expressed an unqualified
opinion for the company;

comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

G.
Date: 29ut October 2023

Dhaka, Bangladesh
DVC: 231 0290392AS1 51 808

A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392),

Padner
G. KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Dhaka
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2023

@
Assets
Non.cu ent assets

Properly, plant and equipment

lnveslment in Joinl Venture

lnvestment in Projects

other non{uneolassets

Cunent assets
Security Deposits (Relention lroney)

Advance and Prepayments

Advance income tax net ol tar provision

lnventories

lnvestment in Shares

Olher receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Equity and liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Share premium

Revaluation Res€rve

Fair Value Reserve

Relained earnings

Non Controlling lnterest

Non-current liabilities

oeffered tax liabilily

Long term loan

Zero Coupon Bond

Cunent liabilities and provlslons

Short tem loan and Cunent ponion ol long-term loan

Defeffed LC

unclaimed Dividend Account

Liabililies for expenses

0lher Payable

Totalliability
Total equity and liabilities

Net Assets Value Per Share

Dhaka, 221h october 2023

DVC: 2310290392A5151808

5

6

7

4,323,094,107

12,817,486,281

556327,712

40,000,000

711,344,826

711,376,309

41,794,792

4,017,779,932

26,433,728

3,307,557

447,048,444

17,736,908,100 17,326,865,701

4,231 ,77 4,119

12,527 ,764,529
567,327,053

742,961,003

755,496,357

51,764,542

4,300,622,931

1 ,111 ,n4,134

8

9A

10A

l1
12

l3
14A

15

59,085,588 6,962,138,968

_____4,q9ff!!f98

16

17

18A

188

19

20

21

1 ,207 ,7 15,470

1,042,2U,530
107,539,881

(2,475,936)

3,659,859,881

17 r,095

3,325,976

12,827,732,411

918,064,154

3,692,898,643

r68,780,808

1,084,851

63,663,513

5 10

6,015,094,922 5,758,485,149

1 ,207 ,715,470
1,042,284,530

107,539,881

3,400,780,732

164,536

3,325,976

13,581,586,040

4,779,552,912

88,082,843

691,232

77,280,518

13,745,122,540 13,584,912,015

20

22

23

244
25

3,9 31,776,225 4,945,607,501

17,680, 898,765 18,530,519,5'19

23.69s.993.688 21.289.004,559

49.81 47.6E

Fhe accompanying noles form an integral pa,1 of lhese fnancial statemenls and are to be read in cooiunction therewith

s"-->-).^--\
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director Managing Director Cha

Signed in lerms of our rcpon ol even date annexed

C
A.K. Gulam Kibria FCA, Panner {1392)

G. KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

n

30 JUl,rE 2022

Taka

Dhaka
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 30 June 2023

@
Revenue

Cost of execution of the contract

Gross profit

General and administration expenses

Profit from operations

Non-operating income

Financial expenses

Profit before tax and WPPF

Contribution to WPPF

Profit before tax from own construction business

Tax expense

Current

Deferred

Total Tax expense

Profit after tax from own construction business

Profit after tax from Joint Venture

Total net profit after tax for the year

Other comprehensive income

Unrealized gain/ (loss) on investment in shares

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Mir Akhter Hossain Limited

Non-Controlling lnterest

Basic and Dilutive Earnings per Share

Chief Financial Officer

Dhaka, 22th October 2023

DVC: 231 0290392A51 51 808

26A

27A

3,119,318,327

(2,184,874,806)

2,952,498,996

(2,098,046,530)

934,443,52'.1

28A (250,2s8,682)

684,1 84,839

29A 22,389,011

30 (339,930,626)

854,452,465

(214,596,141 )

639,856,325
'19,918,479

(315,915,371)

31.2

31.3

366,643,224

7 382

(224,131,105],

(224,131,105)

124,839,738

275,216,610

348,970,843 327,305,222

343,859,433

(16,554,21 1)

(248,384,1 23)

(248,384,123)

78,921,099

274,876,34932

400,056,348 353,797,447

(2,482,141)

___191fl!W_ ___353.131J4i_
397 797

33.1A 3.31 2.93

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith

r+-\-,

Managing Director 96^tW

ny Secretary

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Director

q
A.K. Gulam Kibria FCA, Partner (#392)

G. KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

30 JUNE 2023

Taka'
30 JUNE 2022
. :Taka

397,592,648

18,441

3s3,806,895

Dhaka
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For th€ year ended 30 June 2023

Retained

Earnings

Revaluation
Resene

FairValue
Reserve

Non.Controlling
lnterest

Tohl
Reserve and

Surplus

Share PremlumPaniculals Share capital Total

Balance as at 0'l July 2021

Cash Dividend Paid

Prolil afler lax lor lhe year ended 30 June 2022

Profit afler lax from Joint Venture

Taka

1,207,715,470 1,042,284,530

Taka

3,197,938,270

(1 50,964,434)

78,921,099

274,876,U9

107,539,881 173,984

Taka

3,305,652,,t36

(150,964,434)

78,92't,099

27 4,816,349

Taka

5,555,652,136

(150,964,131)

78,921,099

274,876,349

NCI Portion ol Loss in Subs

Balance as at 0'l July 2022

Cash Dividend Paid

Prior years adiuslment

Prolit afler ta( lor lhe year ended 30 June 2023

Prolit after lax from Joinl Venlure

NCI Portion ol Loss in Subsidiary

70 I 530

9

7 7 107 39 536 508 150 150

5,758,485,150

(150,964,434)

10,000,000

124,839,738

275,216,610

1,201,715,470 1,042,284,530 3,400,780,732 't07,539,881

(150,964,434)

9,975,000
124,839,738

275,216,610

12,235

't64,536

25,000

(12,235)

3,508,485,150

(,l50,964,434)
't0,000,000

124,839,738

275,216,610

Balance as at 30June 2022

Balance asst 30 June 2023

Olher hensive ncome lor lhe

201 71 70 1 530 3 859 882 '107 39

The accompanying notes lorm an integral part o, these finaflcial slatements and are to be read in conjunclion therewilh

2

1 095

Chairperson

,4 141

015

,482,141
7

9*.b- l-\*,
idnaging oirecdi--

( lt*u-"--
DirectorChiel Financial Officer

Dhaka, 22th Oclober 2023

Company Secretary

o

4

o

+,
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2023 E
A. Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from customers

Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Cash generated from operation

lncome tax deducted at source and paid

Net cash generated hom operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

lnvestment in Joint Venture

Advance for Software

lnvestment in Projects

lnvestment in Shares

Netcash used in rnvesting activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Total Loan net of rePaYment

Zero Coupon Bond

lnterest Paid

Dividend Paid

Net cash (used in)/from financing activittes

D. Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E. Opening cash and cash equivalents

F. Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E)

Net Operating Cashflow per share (Note 33.3A)

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Dhaka, 22th October 2023

1,697,263,368 1,417,922,755

3,41 6,923,948

(1,505,499,225)

3,227,375,345

(1,ssg,076,619)

1,911,424,723

(214,161,355)

1,668,29E,726

(4qlz5,e4)

499,052

(948,563,874) (2,791,327,2591

(M1,011,s94)

(289,721,752)

86,000

10,999,341

(28,91 5,869)

(667,991,303)

(2,1 23,835,009)

(1,840,507,898)

918,064,154

(339,930,626)

(1 50,570,814)

(1 ,412,945,1 84)

(664,245,690)

1,356,306,812

(315,91 5,371)

(150,273,202)

890,1 1 8,238

111,294,134

(483,286,266)

1,594,s80,400

____j!Lwll- 1,111,294,134

14.05 11.7 4

Director

1,

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith.

-l^-\,- (--l!fiantging Director C"k#---

)r*.2"'

30 JUNE 2023

Taka

30 JUNE 2022

Taka

Dhaka

4

t
I
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2023

30 JUNE 2023

Taka

30 JUNE 2022

Taka

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

lnvestment in Joint Venture

lnvestments in Mir Securities Limited

lnvestment in Projects

Current assets
Security Deposits (Retention Money)

Advance and Prepayments

Advance income tax net of tax provision

lnventories

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Share premium

Revaluation Reserve

Retained earnings

Non-current liabilities

Deffered tax liability

Long term loan

Zero Coupon Bond

Current liabilities and provisions

Short term loan and Current portion of long-term loan

Deferred LC

Unclaimed Dividend Accounl

Liabilities for expenses

Total liability

Total equity and liabilities

Net Assets Value per Share

Dhaka, 22th October 2023

DVC: 23 1 0290392A51 5 1 808

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

14

17,775,565,393 17,406,437,246

5,926,160,866 6,896,290,774

23,701,726,259 24302,728.020

15

to

18

Financial Officer Company Secretary Director Managing

6,026,456,8't5 5,772,470,728

3,325,976

12,827,732/11

91 8,064,1 54

3,325,976

13,581,586,040

13,749,122,540 13,584,912,015

3,926,146,904 4,945,345,277

17,675,269,444 18,530,257,292

23,701,726,259 24,302,728,020

33.2 49.90 47.80

A.K. Gulam FCA, Partner (#392)

G. KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

19

20

21

20

23

24

The accompanying noles form an integral part of these financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith

4,321,951,400

12,817,486,281

79,800,000

556,327,712

4,231,545,664

12,527,764,529

79,800,000

567,327,053

711,344,826

716,175,959

41,802,473

4,017,779,932

439,057,676

742,961,003

725,961,026

51,7U,542

4,300,622,931

1.074,981,271

1 ,207 ,715,470
1,042,2U,530

107,539,881

3,668,916,934

1,207,715,470

1,042,284,530

107,539,881

3,414,930,847

3,692,898,643

1 68,780,808

1,084,851

63,382,602

4,779,552,912

88,082,843

691,232

77,018,291

DhaIaRel: GKC/23-24/lJ1 57 Mir Akhter Hossain Limited
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Revenue

Cost of execution of the contract

Gross profit

General and administration expenses

Profit from operations

Non-operating income

Financial expenses

Profit before tax and WPPF

contribution to WPPF

Prolit before tax from own construclion business

Tax expense

Cunent

Deferred

Total Tax expense

Profit after tax lrom own construction business

Profit after tax from Joint Venture

Total net profit after tar for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Basic and Dilutive Earnings per Share

Chief Financial Officer

tr
lo
27

31.1

31.3

3,116,249,948

(2,184,732,469)

2,952,498,996

(2,098,046,530)

93',t,517 ,479

1242,830,2s01

854,452,466

(210,817,137)28

29

30

688,687,229

22,363,409

(339,930,626)

643,635,330

19,918,479

(315,91s,371)

371,120,013

l-17 ,672,382)

347,638,438

(16,s54,211)

353,447,63'1 331,084,226

1223,713,1211 (248,384,123)

129,733,910

275,216,610

82,700,103

27 4,87 6,34932

33.1

357,576,452

404,950,520 357,576,452

3.35 2.96

!.^\ --.--
Manlging Direclor 9M;-

Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

q
A.K. Gulam Kibria FCA, Partner (fl392

Director

Dhaka, 22th October 2023

DVC: 2310290392AS1 51808

Obaka

A&

Ret GKC23 24lN157

G. KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accounlants

Mt akhrer Hossain Limiled

30 JUNE 2023

Taka

30 JUNE 2022

Taka

(223,713,721l. 1248,384,123)

404,950,520

^@-

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Retained

Earnings
Revaluation

Reserve .

Total
Reserve and

Surplus

Share PremiumShare capitalParticulars Total

Balance as at 01 July 2021

Cash Dividend Paid

Profit after tax for the year ended 30 June 2022

Profit after tax from Joint Venture

Taka

1,201,715,470 1,042,284,530

Taka

3,208,318,828

(1s0,964,434)

82,700,103

1 07,539,881

Taka

3,31 5,8s8,71 0

(1s0,9M,434)

82,700,'t03

Taka

5,565,858,71 0

(1 50,964,434)

82,700,1 03

274

1 71 107

Balance as at 01 July 2022

Cash Dividend Paid

Profit after tax for the year ended 30 June 2023

Profit after tax from Joint Venture

1,207,715,470 1,042,284,530 3,414,930,846 107,539,991

(1s0,9M,434)

129,733,910

3,522,470,729

(1s0,9M,434)

129,733,910

5,772,410,729

(1s0,9M,434)

129,733,910

Balance as at 30 June 2022

Batance as at 30 June 2023

0

71 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith.
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Director Managing DirectorChief Financial Officer

Dhaka, 22th October 2023

Company Secretary
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the ended 30 June 2023

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from customers

Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Cash generated from operation

lncome tax deducted at source and paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

lnvestment in Joint Venture

lnvestment in Projects

Nel cash used in investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Total Loan net of repayment

Zero Coupon Bond

lnterest Paid

Dividend Paid

Net cash (used in)/from financing activities

D. Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E. Opening cash and cash equivalents

F. Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E)

Net Operating Cashflow per share (Note 33.3)

Secretary

Dhaka, 22th October 2023

(918,618,480) (2,791,012,804)

(1,840,s07,898)

918,064,1 54

(339,930,626)

(150,s7Q,q14)

1,3s6,306,812

(31s,91s,371)

50,27

(1,412,945,184) 890,118,238

(635,923,s95)

1,074,981,271

(479,699,s34)

1,554 ,680,805

3,413,829,967

(1,s04,438,246)

3,227,37s,345

(1,s55,804,342)

1,909,391,721

(213,7s1,6s2)

1,671,571,003

(250,375,971 )

1,421 ,195,032

(639,896,069)

(289,721,752)

10,999,341

(667,676,848)

(2,123,835,009)

499,052

1,074,981,271

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith.

Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

___l!9Jl19Z!_
14.04 11.77

Director

30 JUNE 2023

Taka

30 JUNE 2022

Taka

Dhaka* t
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MIR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITEO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAIEMENTS

As at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

1. Legal Status and Nature ofthe Company

1.1 Mir Akhter Hossain Limited IMAHLI was incorporated as Private Company Limited by shares on July 18, 1980 vide registration

# C-8196/35 with Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firm under the Companies act, 1913.

The company in its extra ordinary general meeting held on 3rd and 10th January, 2017 made some amendments to the

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the company with a view to converting it into a Public Limited company, increasing

its authorized capital, decreasing the denomination of face value of shares ,complying with the Companies Act 1994, which were

approved by the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka. 0n January 26, 2021, the Company was lisled on the

Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) through lnitial Public Offering (lPO).

1.2 The address of the corporate office of the company is at 430/1 , Tejgaon lndustrial Area, Dhaka- l 208.

1.3 The company owns and operates a construction business. ln addition to working under its own name, MAHL also execules

several conslruclion work under Joint Venture agreements. The company was also involved in trading of cigaretles. However

from July 01, 2017 the company has discontinued its cigarettes business as per decision of its Eoard Meeting dated September

20,2017 with retrospective effecl from 01 July 2017. All inventory held for the cigarette business were disposed in the year at

book market value resulting in no gain or loss on disposal.

1.4 Descriotion of subsidiaries and associates

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group conlrols an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable

returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. The

financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which control

commences until the date on which control ceases.

Mir Securities Limited

Mir Securities Limited ('MSL') was incorporated in Bangladesh on 2 March 2021 vide regiskation # C-16934112021 as a private

company limited by shares under the Companies Act, '1994. The registered office of the Company is situated at 430/1(1st

FlooQ, Telgaon l/A, Dhaka-1208. lt is a subsidiary Company of Mir Akhter Hossain Ltd that holds 99.757o ownership of the

Company.

The main objective of Mir Securities Limited is to acl as a member of stock exchanges, lhe cenlral depository system (CDS)

companies and lo carry on the business of broker, jobbers or dealers in stocks, shares, securities, bonds, debentures etc.

2. Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements are individual financial statements of MAHL, and have been prepared in accordance wilh

lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, '1987,

relevant guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) , lncome Tax Ordinance 1984, VAT

and Supplementary duty Act 2012, Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange, Bangladesh Labour Act 2006

(Amendment in 2013) and Bangladesh Labour Rules 2015, Financial Reporting Act 2015 and other applicable laws in

Bangladesh. These indivdual financial statements present the financial position and performance of MAHL and its investment in

Joint Ventures with multiple entities.

These financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis. Unless otherwise specifically mentioned, historical cost

principle has been followed lor the purpose of the financial statemenls.

2.2 Structure, content and presentation of financial statements

Being the general purpose financial statements, the presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the

guidelines provided by IAS 1: "Presentation of Financial Statements'. A complete set of financial statements comprises:

i) Consolidated and Separate Statement of Financial Position;

Dhaka
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ii) Consolidated and Separate Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome;

iii) Consolidated and Separate Statement of Changes in Equity;

iv) Consolidated and Separate Statement of Cash Flows;

v) Notes to the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory inlormalion to the financial statements.

2.3 Basis of consolidation

(i) Subsidiaries

The financial statements of subsidiary, Mir Securities Limited ('MSL') has been fully consolidated as Mir Akhter Hossain Limited
(MAHL') directly controls more than 50o/o of the voting rights of MSL. The accounting policies of MSL have been aligned with the
policies adopted by Mir Akhter Hossain Limited.

(ii) Non*ontrolling interests

Non-controlling interest (NCl) is the equity interest in MSL not attributable to MAHL. NCI is calculated at MSL's proportionate

share ol identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition as per para 19 of IFRS 3: Busrhess Combinations . NCI is presented in

the consolidated statemenl of financial position, separately from the equity of the shareholders of MAHL as per paragraph 22 of
IFRS 10: Consolidated Financial Slalemenls .

ln accordance with paragraph 894 of IFRS 10: Consolidated Financial Statements, the Group attributes the profit or loss and

each component of the other comprehensive income to the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests even if the

results in the non-conkolling interest having a deficit balance.

(iii) Loss of control

When MAHL loses control over it's subsidiary, it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary and any related NCI and

other components of the equity. Any resulting gain or loss is recognised in the profit or loss. Any interest retained in the former

subsidiary is measured at fah value when control is lost.

(iv) lntragroup transactions

lntra{roup balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intragroup transactions, are

eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial stalements. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity acclunted

investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of MAHL's interest in the investee. Unrealised losses, if any, are

eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairmenl.

2.4 lnvestment in Joint Ventures

ln addition to the Companys own construction business, the Company will form joint ventures with other organizations to

execute customer contracls. The investment in these loint ventures are accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity

method, the investment in the joint ventures are initially recognised at cosl. The carrying amount of the investments are

adjusted to recognise changes in the company's share of net assets of the.joint venture since the acquisition date.

2.5 Basis of measurement

Under the historical cost, assets are recorded al the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the

consideration given to acquire them at the time of acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount ol proceeds received in

exchange for the obligation, or in some circumstances ( for example, income taxes), at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents

expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business.

2.6 Functional and presentational currency

These financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/BDT.), which is both the company's functional and

presentational currency. All financial information has been rounded ofl to the nearest integer.

2.7 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statemenls, in conformity with IFRS, requires management to make judgment, eslimates and

assumptions that aflect the reported amounl ol revenue, expense, asset and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures

including disclosures on contingent liabilities. Uncertainties aboul these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that

require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in luture periods.

Dhaka
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Estimates and underlyiog assumptio0s arc reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in

the period in which the estimales are revised and in any future periods aflected.

ln pa.lic!lar, inlormation about s(!nificanl areas ol assumptions, estimations and iudgments in applying accounling policies that
have the most significant ellect on the amount recognised in the consolidated linancial statements are desc bed in lhe following

n0tes

Basis ol consolidation

Easis lor using Equity l4elhod

Going Concen
IFRS 16rLeases

Depreciation and useful lite duration of assets

lmpairEnt ol Assets

Delered hx assetliability
Provhioa lor corporate tar
Contingent Liabilities

Measutenenl ol Fair Vahre

When measlring the fair value of an assel or a liability, the Group uses market observable data as ,ar as possible. Fair values

are categorised into diflerent levels in a lair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as rollows:

Level 1

Level 2

Note - 2.3

Nole - 2.4 and 5

Note - 2.8

Note - 3.2

Noie.3.4.3
Note - 3.5

Note - 3.9.2 and 19

Note - 3.9.1 and 3l
Nole - 3.'13 and 42

Level3l

quoted plices (unadjusted) in an active marlet lor identicalassets orliabilities
inputs other lhan quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

dhectly (i.e. as prices)or indkectly (i.e. dedved frcm pices).

inputs for the asset or liability thal are not based on observable ma el data.

2.8 Going concern

As per IAS-1 para 25, a compaoy h required lo make assessment al Ihe end ol each year to assess its capability to continue as

a going concero. These financial statements have been prepared on going concefi basis. The company has adequate
resources to continue ils operation lor the loreseeable luture. For this reason the direclors conlinue lo adopt going concem
basis in preparing the financial statements. The currenl resources and credit lacilities ol the company are sufficient to meet the
presenl requirements ol its eristing business.

lmpact of Rus3ia'Ukraine W!r

Although, the revenue and proftability ol the Company improved during the yearand the Company managed toeam a positive

Operating Cash Flow which indicates that the overall liquidity position ol the Company is stillsound, the Company b closely
monitoring the impacl orthe Russia-Uklaioe Waron the Company's business. lroreover, the Company is always observing the
markel, induslry partners and the overalleconomy for any potentialfulure impacl ol lhis Russia-lJkraine War. Besides, lhe
managemenl is nol aware ol any other material uflcertainties lhal may cast signillcanl doubt upon lhe Company's ability to
coolinue as going concem, which is mosl unlikely though yet conside.ing overall perspectives.

2.9 Statement ofcarh florvs

Statement ol Cash Flows has been prcpared in accordance with IAS 7: 'Stalerhent ol Cash Flows' under dtect melhod as
prescribed by lhe Bangladesh Secudties and Exchange (BSEC) rule 1987. A rcconciliation ol Nel ope.ating c€shllorv from

operaling activities under the indirecl method has also bee0 prepared in accudance with Clause No. 5(2)(e) ol Notilication No.

BSEC/CMRRC0/2006-158/208/Admin/81 Dated 20th June, 2018 (Gazete publicalion dater Aug ust 8, 2018).

2.10 Matoriality, aggregation and off.etting

Each material item as considered by managemenl sllnilicanl, has been presenled separately in the linancial slatements. The

Company reporls separately both assets and liabilities, aod income and erpenses unless required by an applicable accorinting

standard or olrsetting relleGls substance ol the transaction and such oflsetling is pemi(ed by applicable accounting slandard.
No amount has been set ofl unless the Company has legal righl to set otl lhe amounls and intends lo settle on nel basis.

?.11 Reporting period

This linancial statement of the company coveB one (1 ) year lrom 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023.

Dhaka
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2.12 CompliancewithFinancialReportingotandardsasapplicableinBangladeshfortheCompany

The following IFRS are applicable for the preparations of financial statements for the period under review

IAS 1 Presentation of financial statements

IAS 2 lnventories

IAS 7 Statement of cash flows

IAS I Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and enors

IAS 10 Evenh after the reprting period

IAS 12 lncome taxes

IAS 16 Property, plant & Equipment

IAS 19 Employee benelits

IAS 21 The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates

IAS 23 Borrowing costs

IAS 24 Related party disclosures

IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

IAS 28 lnvestment in associates and Joint Ventures

IAS 32 Financial lnstruments: Presentation

IAS 33 Earnings pershare

IAS 34 lnterim Financial Reporting

lAS36 lmpakmentofAsseh
IAS 37 Provisions, contingent liabilities and conlingent assets

IFRS 3 Business Combinations

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments, disclosures

IFRS 9 Financial lnstruments

IFRS I Operating Segments

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS 16 Leases

2.13 Accrual Easis

Mk Akhter Hossain Limited prepares its financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual basis of

accounting. Since the acgual basis of accounting is used, the Company recognizes items as assets, liabilities, equity, income

and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when they satisfy the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements

in the IFRS conceptual Framework.

2.14 Comparative lnformation

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of 01 July 2021 to 30 June2022 in accordance with IAS 1: Presentation

of Financial Slatements lor all numeric information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information

where it is relevant for understanding of the cunent periods of financial statements.

2.15 Current versus non-currentclassification

The Company presents assels and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on currenUnon-cunent classification.

Assets and liabilities are classified as current when they are expected to be realized, settled, sold or consumed in a normal

accounting cycle or within twelve months after the reporting period. Assets and liabilities that are held primarily for trading are

also considered current.

2.16 Standards lssued but not yet effective in Bangladesh

The new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet elfective, up to the date ol issuance of the

Company's financial statements are disclosed below.

IFRS 17 lnsurance Contacts

ln May 2017, the IASB issued IFRS 17 lnsurance Contracts (IFRS 17), a comprehensive new accounting standard lor insurance

contracts covering recognition and measurement, presentation and disclosure. Once effective, IFRS 17 will replace IFRS 4

lnsurance Contracts (IFRS 4) that was issued in 2005. IFRS 17 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January

2023, with comparative figures required. This standard is not applicable to the Company and will not be adopted.

3. Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these linancial statements.

DhakaRel: GKC/23-24#'/157
Mir Akhter Hossain Limited



3 1 Shareholders'capital . paid.up capital

Paid'up capital represents the total amounl ol shareholders capilal thal has been paid in lull by lhe ordinary shareholdeE.

Holders ol ordinary shares are enlitled lo receive dividends as declared lrom tioe lo time.

3 2 Lease tr.nlactionr (IFRS ,6)

Starling lst July 2019, IFRS 16 has been adopted and all leasing arangements excepl those having less tha. 12 monlhs ol
useful life afld uoderlying asset values considered low value when new, have beeo capitalized as light to use' assets with a
conesponding linancial liability on the balance sheel

Leased assets are capitalized lrom the start date of the lease agreement at lie present value of the future leased payments,

based on the rate of interest entered in the asset master data. Low value and short term leases (<l2monlhs) have been

ercluded hom the r€cognition requirements and o(pensed in operating profit as rental cosls. Lease reassessment and lease

modilication lo increase/decrease the value ol an assel depending on a change in scope of lease agreement can b€ made if
necessary.

The asset is wrinen ofl on a strailht-line basis over the tenure ol the lease agreements. Hence, the usefullife of any lease

assets depends on lhe number of perbds the assels can be used. The usefullih ol such assets are dependent on individual

agreement and can vary lrom ofle agreemenl to anolher.

ln the Curent Year, the Company has no lease agreements 10 dealwith IFRS 16.

3.3 Employee benefit!:

Employees ol lhe company are entitled to getthe following benefits lrom the company:

a. Provident Fund

IIAHL maintains a defined contdbution plan (Employee Provident Fund) lor its eligible pemanent employees. The eligibility is

determined according to ihe terms and conditions set,orth in th€ trust deed and rules. The company subscribes to a clntributory
prcvidenl fund for its permanent employees which is adminbtered by a Board of Trustees. As per IAS 19, in a delined

contdbution plan, the entity pays lixed cont butions inlo a lund but has no legal or construclive obligation to make lurther
payments. obligations fq conlibution to defined conlribution plans are recognised as an employee benelil expense in profit or
loss in ilre period during rvhich related seMces are rendercd by employees.

b. Workers'Profit Particip.tion Fund (WPPF)

ln accordance with IAS 19, an entity shall recognize lhe expected cost ol profit-sha ng and bonus payments i, the enUty has a

present legal or constructive obligalion to make such payments and reliable measuremenl ol Ihe obligation can be made. The

company makes the provision ol WPPF @ 5% ot its flel profit belore tax alter charging such expense as WPPF in accordance

wilh Bangladesh LabourAcl2006 as amended in 2013.

The Company does not have any policy to provide Delined Benefil Employment Benefits and Ihere,ore lhe Company does not

maintain a Gratuity Fund. Consequently there is no provision or g€tuily expenses recognized by the Company.

3.4 Propeny, plant and equipment

3.4.2 Subsequ€rl cosls

The costs ol replacing part of an ilem of propedy, planl and equipment is recognised in lhe carrying amounl of the item il il b
probable thal the future economic benefits emMied within the pad will flow to the company and its clsts cin be measurcd

reliably. The costs ol the day to day gervicing ol property. plant and equipment are recognised in the statement ol profit or loss

and other comprehensive income as incur.ed.

Dhaka
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3.4.1 Recognition ,nd fiaasunemanl

Propedy, pknl afld equipmenl (PPE) is recognised as an asset il il is probable that lulure economic benefils associated with the

assel veill flow lo lhe entily and the cost ol the item can be measured reliably.

Property, planl and equipment are stated at cost or valualion less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cosl
rncludes erpenditure lhat is direc{y attdbutable to the acquisition ol lhe assets, bringing the assets lo the location aod condition

necessary lor il lo be capable of ope.aling in lhe manner inlended by management.



3.4.3 Depreciation

Deprecialion is recognised in the statemenl of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on a reducing balance method

over lhe estimated useful lives of each item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation of an assel bEins when it is

available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operaling in the manner intended

by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date lhat the asset is classified as held for sale (or

included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale) in accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset is

derecognised or sold. No depreciation is charged on leasehold land and capital work-in-progress. Depreciation is calculated and

charged on all other property, plant and equipment at the following rates on cost or valuation, considering the estimated useful

lives of the assets:

30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22

Land

Plant and machinery

Spare parts Office equipment

Furniture fixtures and fiftings

Shuttering Material

Motor Vehicle

Warehouse & Workshop (MCW)

0o/o

15.00%

10.00%

10.00%

20.00%

20.00%

10.00%

\Yo

15.00%

10.00%

10.00%

20.00%

20.00Yo

10.00%

Gain or loss on sale of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement of prolit or loss and other comprehensive

income as per provision of IAS 1 6: 'Property, plant and equipment".

Depreciation has been allocated to the different projects on the basis of uses of the assets

MAHL recognizes two kinds of spare parts: parts which are considered long{erm assets and parts which are considered

inventory. ln addition, there are some spare parts which are used over multiple years and they are used on the field to service

other capital equipment. These parts are used over multiple years, are of very high value and are held lor use in the production

of goods or service. Since these ilems are large, high value and used over multiple years, they meet the definition of property,

plant and equipment, as per paragraph 6 of IAS '16 and thus are presenled as fixed assets and not invenlory

3.4.4 Revaluation of Property Plant and Equipment

When using the revaluation model, as per IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment paragraph 31, after recognition as an asset,

an item of property, plant and equipment whose fair value shall be measured reliably can be canied at a revalued amount. lf

PPE and revaluations shall be made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from

that which would be determined using fak value at the end of the reporting period.

The company revalued its land by an independent professional firm namely Nurul Faruk Hasan & Co., Chartered Accountants,

creating a revaluation surplus of Taka 11,08,65,857. The valuation report has been prepared and treated in accordance with

lnternational Accounling Standards (lAS) and lnlernational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws,

rules, regulations and guidelines. The revaluation report was prepared based on the financial position of June 30,2017 .

The increase in the carrying amount of revalued assets is recognized in the separate component of equity under the head of

revaluation surplus. However, the increase is recognized in profit or loss account to the extent that it reverses a revaluation

decrease of the same assets previously recognized in profit or loss account. There were no income recognized for the current

for any such reversals. Since the asset which was revalued (Land & Land Developments) is not depreciated, there is no transler

of revaluation surplus to equity done by the Company.
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3.5 lmpairment

3.5.1 Recognition

The carrying value of the company's assels, other lhan inventories, are reviewed at each statement of financial position date to

determine whether there is any indication of impairment. lf any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is

estimated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of the assel or its cash-generating unil exceeds its

recoverable amount. lmpairment losses, if any, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income. For the assets thal have indefinite useful life, the recoverable amount is estimated at each statement of financial

position date.

No indication of impairment was observed in the period ended 30 June 2023.

3.5.2 Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of net selling price and value in use. The estimated future cash flows are

discounted to lheir present value using discount rate that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of money and

the risk specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generale significantly independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount

is determined for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

3.5.3 Reversal of impairment

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset shall be reversed if, and only if, there has been a change in the

estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since lhe last impairment loss was recognised.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the exlent that lhe asset's carrying amounl does nol exceed the carrying amount that

would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior

years.

There was no reversal of impairment in the period ended 30 June 2023.

3.6 Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress represents the cost incurred for acquisition and/or construction of items of property, plant and

equipment that were not ready for use at the year end and these are stated at cost..

3.7 Financiallnstruments

As per IFRS-7'Financial lnstruments: Disclosure'all financial instruments are presented in a way so that users are enabled to

evaluate the significance of linancial instruments lor the Company and nature and exlent of risks arising from financial

inskuments to which the entity is exposed during the period and how the entity manages those risks.

lnvestments in tixed deposfls

lnvestments in fixed depos'rts are shown in the financial statements al its cost and interest income is recognised as they become

due.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances and deposits with licensed financial institutions that are readily

convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Advances

Advances with no stated interest are measured at the original amount if the effect ol discounting is immalerial.

MAHL has adopted IFRS 9 for the current period as this standard has become effective. ln previous periods, the entity used

IAS/BAS 39 to account for their financial instruments. The adoption of IFRS 9 did not have any impact on the Company's

financial statements as there were no changes in the Company's classification of the existing financial instruments (all remained

measured at cost). As per IFRS 9, a financial inskument is measured at cost if they are held with a business model whose

objeclive is hold assets and collect contractual cashflows and the contractual terms give rise to cash flows on specific dates

which are only payments of principle and insterest on the outstanding principle. These two criteria's are met by all three

instruments above.
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3.8 Borrowing costs

As per requirement of IAS 23 Bonowing Costs, directly attributable borrowing costs are capitalised during construction period lor

all qualifying assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended

use or sale. The bonowing cosls that are directly attributable lo the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset

are those borrowing costs that would have been avoided if the expenditure on the qualifying asset had not been made. All other

borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which lhey are incurred.

3.9 Taxation

Tax on the statement of comprehensive income for the year comprises current and deferred tax. lncome tax is recognised in the

statement of comprehensive income except lo the extent that it relates lo items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is

recognised in equity.

3.9.1 Cunent tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income lor the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at

the statement of financial position date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

3.9.2 Delerred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting

purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The following temporary differences are not provided for: the initial

recognition of goodwill; the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit other than in a

business combination, and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in

the foreseeable future. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the

carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred

tax assets and liabilities are offset if lhere is a legal enforceable right to offsel current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to

income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

A defened tax asset is recognised only to the extenl that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which

the temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent

that is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

3,10 lnventories

3.10.1 Stocks

lnventories represents construction material and supplies i.e., rod, cement, sand , stone, tiles, bricks, pipes, electrical goods etc.

awaiting use in the production process . Therefore, the company complies with the principles of IAS-2 ' lnventories' and

recognise inventories at cost using weighted average cost formula and measure the same al reporting date at lower of cost and

net realisable value.

3.10.2 Stores

Spare parts and miscellaneous items are valued at lhe lower of cost and net realizable value.

3.10.3 Contract Asset - Work in Progress & Contract Liabilities

Contract Asset: Work-in -process represents performance obligation completed by MAHL but for which consideration is not yet

due (since the customer has not been billed). ln accordance with paragraph 107 of IFRS 15, this is recorded as an asset. IFRS

15 allows a Company to use alternative description to represenl Contract Asset in the statement of linancial position (paragraph

109). Therefore contracl asset is presented as 'Work in Progress' in the statement ol financial position.

MAHL does not operale or use sales agents who receive compensation in the form of commission kom the Company. Rather

than agents, the Company has human resources engaged in business development. The compensation of lhese employees are

not directly related to acquisition ol any single contracts but rather incurred periodically in the form salary and wages. Therefore

the Company does not record any conkact assets in related to customer contracls regarding costs incurred to obtain contracts

which is in line with IFRS 15 Paragraph 91.
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Contract liabilities represent payments received for consideration not yet completed. The Company only bills their clients for work

compleled after a survey is completed by the Customer to contirm the stage of work completion. The Company only recognizes

revenue after this process if completed and only then the Company will bill their customers. Consequently, no paymenl is ever

received before an obligation is completed and hence there is no Contracl Liabilities on the financial statements

3.1 1 Trade and other receivables

Contracts receivable represent lhe amounts billed on completed construction contracts . ln accordance with IFRS 15, the

receivable amount represents iTIAHL's right to consideration that is unconditional. The consideration is unconditional due lo the

fact that the service has been completed and lhe cuslomer has been billed for the services provided. Contract receivable asset

should be distinguished from Work in Process which represents contracts assets where ttIAHL has completed their pedormance

obligation but payment is not yet due (since the customer has not been billed yet). There are further details in Contract Asset:

Work in progress is Note 3.10.3.

The Company uses the allowance method of recognizing uncollectible accounts receivable. The allowance method recognizes

bad debt expense as a percentage of accounts receivable based on a review of the individual accounts outstanding and the

Company's prior history of uncollectible accounts receivable. And in the opinion of management, all outstanding receivables at

the year end are considered fully collectible.

3.12 Foreign currency transactions

The financial statements are presented in BDT which is company's functional currency. Transaclions in foreign currencies are

recorded in the books at lhe exchange rate prevailing on the date of the lransaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign

currencies at the date of statements of financial position are lranslated into taka at the exchange rate prevailing at that date.Non-

monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translaled using the exchange rate at the

date of the initial kansaclion. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange

rate at the date when the fak value was determined. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on

translating monetary items al the end of the reporting period are recognised in profit or loss a per IAS-21 the Effects of Changes

in Foreign Exchange Rates.

3.13 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the company has a lEal or constructive obligation as a

resull of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Co nti nge nt li abi liti es

Contingent liabilities is a possible obligation that arises from the past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the

occurrence or non-occurrence of more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or a present obligation

that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

a) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

b) the amount of the obl(Tation cannot be measured reliably.

Contrngenl Assets

A Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises lrom the past events and whose existence will be conlirmed only by the

occurrence or non-occurrence of more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognised in the statement of linancial position of the Company. They are disclosed rn

the notes to the financial statements.

3.14 Revenue recognition

Under IFRS 15, revenue is measured under a 5 step process. The 5 step process includes:

1. ldentification of contracl

2. ldentification of performance obligation

3. Determination of transaction price

4. Allocation of transaction price to performance obligation

5. Satisfaction of performance obligation
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Through a 5 step process, the Company identifies a contract with a customer and the contract details the consideration amounl

that is to be received kom the customer in return for distinct performance obligations that is to be pedormed by the Company.

The performance of these obligations are fulfilled through the transfer of goods and services lo the customer.

As MAHL operates in the construction business, fulfilmenl of their contracts involve providing goods and services of varied

nature in a given contract. However the nature of these services is such that they are not distinct individually but rather

cumulalively makes up one single distinct deliverable (since the customer cannot enjoy the benefits from those goods or services

on their own). Therefore, the consideration to has been agreed in the contract is attributed to the that one deliverable rather than

allocating them to individual goods or services since they are nol distinct from one another.

The performance obligation related to MAHL'S construction contracts are satisfied over-time. [vtAHL uses the output method to

determine the entity's progress lowards complete satisfaclion of a performance obligation over time. MAHL uses the output

melhod because it provides a true and fair presentalion of the value to the customer of the goods and services transfened to

date relative to the remaining goods and services promised under the conlract.

3.15 ContractCost

Contract costs are costs that are incremental to obtaining a contract with a customer or costs that are directly related to fulfilling

a specilied customer (Fulfillment cost). Contract cosl is capitalised as an asset and amortised in a way that is consistent with the

transfer of the related goods and service.

3.16 lnterest expenses

lnterest expense comprises interest expense on overdraft, import loan, demand loan, finance lease and lerm loan. All interest

expenses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when it accrues. lnterest expenses

is allocated to the ditferent projects and joint ventures on the basis of loan used.

3.17 Earnings perthare

Basic eamings per share

The company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or

loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at

the year end as per IAS-33 ' earnings per share'.

Diluted eamings per share

No diluted eamings per share are required to be calculated lor lhe year as there was no scope for dilution during the year under

review.

3.18 Related party transaction

Parties are considered to be related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence

over the party in making financial and operating decisions. The company canied out transaciions in the ordinary course of

business on an arms length basis at commercial rates with its related parties.

3.19 Events afterthe reporting date

Events after the reporting dale that provide additional information about the company's position at the reporting date are

reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporling date that are not adiusting events are disclosed in the notes when

material.

3.20 General

Previous yea/s numerical information, narratives and descriptive informalion in the financial stalemenh and accompanying

notes have been disclosed and rearranged/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to cunent yea/s

presentation.
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4. Property, plant and equipment

Spare part3

&0llice
Fumiture

lhlurcsand Shuttedng
Material

Motor
vehlcles

Warehouse E
Paiiculars TotalWorkshopLandBBuilding Plantand

AS AT 30 June 2023

Cost or valuation

As at 01 July 2022

Addition during the year

As at 30 June 2023

Accumulated depreciation

As at 01 July 2022

Charge during the year

As at 30 June 2023

Net book value

As at 30 June 2023

AS AT 30 June2022

Cost or valuation

As at 01 July 202i

Addition during the year

As at 30 June 2022

Accumulated depreciation

As at 01 July 2021

Charge during the year

As at 30 June 2022

Net book value

As at 30 June 2022

Allocation of Depreciation:

Mir Akhter Hossain Ltd

Halla-MAH-Seokwang Joint Venture

Samwhan-Mir Akhter Joint Venture

Mir Akhter-WMCG Joint Venture

Halla-Mir Akhter Joint Venture

Hego-Mir Akhter Joint Venture

Mir Akhter-CAMCE Joint Venture

CRCC-MAHL Joint Venture

Taka

550,368,1 83

Taka

1,51 3,457,1 1 6

Taka

3,403,69s,028

Taka

81,1 78,010

Taka

1,186,044,072

Taka

1 66,730,758

Taka

7,590,895,694

Taka

685,422,527
- 290,963,120 37,011,491 254,250 273,116,292 38,550,916 639,896,069

550,368,,l83 1,804,420,236 3,440,706,519 81,432,260 1,459,160,364 727,973,143 ,t66,730,758 
8,230,791,763

727,987,996 1,516,297,992 33,394,480 616,362,877 448,633,608 16,673,076 3,359,350,029
771 ,049 154

769 707

550,368,'t83 923.660.467 1,733,508,178 43,2s2,626 708,983,462 22E,793,578 133,384,606 4,321,951,400

157,329,433 ,l,234,074,i96 3,374,816,070 79,787,170 982,705,s58 657,924,661 136,581,758 6,923,218,846
93,038,750 279,382,920 28,878,958 1,390,840 203,338,514 3'1,497,866 30,149,000 667,676,848

550,368,183 1,513,457,r16 3,403,695,028 81,.l78,0'10 1,186,044,072 689,422,527 166,730,758 7,590,895,694

620,587,046 r,308,3't2,r80 28,1s6,496 497,247,102 393,260,121 2,847,562,946

207,

550.368.1 83 785.469.'121 1,887,397,036 17,783,530 569,681 ,1 95 240.788,919 150,057,682 4.231.545.664

,950107

727

2023

133,841,275

5 1,333,051

5,332,054

38,839,605

230,62 1,883

76,'157,593

1 3,364,873

2022

1 16,433,206

1 9,24 1,760

88,331,805

89,894,01 2

49,805,09s

69.242,121

17,248,285

14s,4e0,333

q
Depreciation has been allocated to the different proiects on the basis of uses of the assets

51 1,787,084

t(ltltlll,lllllll



As at
30 JUNE 2023

As at
30 JUNE 2022

5.

4A Consolidated Property, plant and equipment

This is made as follows:

Balance of MAHL

Balance of Mir Securities Ltd

Closing Balance

lnvestment in Joint Venture

This amount represents the company's lnvestment in the project

with foreign collaboration

4,321,951 ,400

1,142,707

4,231,545,664

228,455

4,323,094,107 4,231,77 4,119

12817,486,281 12,527,764,529

525,273,375

3,384,351,441

1,239,6U,247

1,797,980,019

3,961,188,738

1,240,004,620

669,033,841

826,411,005

3,697,683,883

1,495,387,754

1,089,206,728

3,561,571,172

1,047,078,594

810,425,394

Name of the Joint Venture

HALLA.MAH-SEOKWANG JV

Samwhan-Mir Akhter JV

Mir Akhter-WMCG JV

Hego-Mir Akhter JV

Halla-Mir Akhter JV

Mir Akhter-CAMCE JV

CRCC.MAHL JV

Nature of Business

Construction

Construction

Construction

Construction

Construction

Construction

Construction

12,817,486,281 12,527,764,529

HALLA.MAH.SEOKWANG:

Three entities viz; Halla Corporation, Korea, Mir Akhter Hossain Ltd., Bangladesh and Seokwang Development Co.

Ltd. formed a Joint Venture Undertaking (Partnership at will) based on a contract to perform the construction work of

Cox's Bazar Airport under the Civil Aviation Authority of Bangladesh.

Samwhan-Mir Akhter JV:

Two entities viz; Samwhan Corporation and Mir Akhter Hossain Ltd., Bangladesh formed a Joint Venture Undertaking

(Partnership at will) based on a contract for improvement of road from Dulla Mari road to Tangail (22.4 Km.) from 2-

Lane to 4-lane including structures and performance based maintenance works on improved 4-lane road from Dulla

Mari Road to Tangail (22.4 Kn.) and Construction of 6 (Six) Nos (G-14) Storied Residential Building (100 Sft. Each

unit) including civil, lnternal & external sanitary & water supply and electrical works, supply & lnstallation of lift,

Generator, electric substation and lire fighting system etc in Block-A of Dhaka Elevated Express way (DEE) proiect.

Mir Akhter-WMCG JV

Two entities viz; Mir Akhter Hossain ltd. And Wuhan Municipal Construction Group (WMCG) formed a Joint Venture

undertaking (Partnership at will) based on a contract for the construction of 7.35 km road from Rajghat to Mohoriguna

in Moheshkhali upazilla of Coxsbazar.

12,817,486,281 1 764 s29
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As al
30 JUNE 2023

Ae 8t
30 JUitE 2022

Hego-Mir Akhter JV

Tyro entities viz; Henan Highway Engineering croup Co. Lld., Republic oI China and Mir Akhter Hossain Ltd. Iormed a
Joint Venture Undertaking (Partnership at will) based on a conlnct tor:

(i) part-l: lmprovement of road from west side of Bangabandhu Bridge to Hatikumrul intersection ('19.80 km) to a 4-
Lane highway alongwith slow moving vehicular traffic (SMVT) Iane on both sides & structures and part-2: performance

based maintaince works on improved 4-lane highway from west side of Bangabandhu Bridge to Hatikumrul

intersection (19.80 km) to a 4-Lane high,,lay alongwith slow moving vehicular traffic (SMVT) lane on both sides E

structures under the SASEC road connectivity poectllr lmprovement of Elenga-Hatikumrul-Rangpur road to a 4-lane
highway, ICB No.: SASEC-IUlCB/MP-1i\NP 06 (LoT 2).

(ii) contract Package No-WP-02 (Lot-DS-o3) Part- 1 : Construction Phase; tmprovement of Dhaka-Sythet Nationat

Hlghway (N2) into 4-Lane Highway with service lanes on bolh side from Narsingdi BSCIC end to Marco LPG filling

station (Ch 35+000 to 53+500 km) for SASEC ohaka-Sylhet Conidor Road lnvestment poect under Roads and

Highways depa(ment.

(iii) contract Package No-WP-02 (Lol0S-04) Part-l : Construction Phase; lmprovement of ohaka-Sythet Nationat

Highway (N2) into 4-Lane Highway with service lanes on both side from Marco LPG lilling statjon to Bhairab bridge
west end (Ch 53+500 to 67+850 km) for SASEC Dhaka-Syihet Corridor Road lnvestment poect under Roads and

Highways deparlment and;

Halla-Mir Akhter JV

Two entities viz; HALLA Corporation , Republic of Korea and Mir Akhter Hossain Lld., Bangladesh formed a Joint

Venture Underlaking (Partnership at will) based on a contract for rehabilitation of road frpm Badarkhali naval police

station to Yunuskhali (Ch. 30+ 339 to Ch. 36+123) including new 680 m kohelia bridge, strengthening of existing

runr,lay and taxiway at OSI\.4ANI INTERNATIoANL AIRPORT, SYLHET and construction of 595m long PC box grider

bridge box over Bakkhall river at Kusturi Ghat under sadar upazila of Cox'sbazar District

CRCC.MAHL JV

Two entities viz; Mir Akhter Hossain ltd. And China Railway Construction Bridge Engineering Bureau Group Co. Ltd.

formed a Joint Venture underlaking (Partnership at will) based on a contract for the construction of Broad Gauge Rail

Line from Madhukhalito Magura Via Kamarkhali.

MIR AKHTER.CAMCE JV

Two entities viz; Mir Akhter Hossain ltd. And China CAMC Engineering Co. Ltd. formed a Joint Venture undertaking

(Pamership at will) based on a contract for the Strengthening of Existing Run'{ay and Ta(iway at Shah Amanat

lnternational Airport, Chittagang.

Legal Status of all Joint Ventures:

The legal status of the ioint venture is a Pa(nership al will because it was created only to carry out a particular

construction pmjects as per contract, but in accordance with the provision of Section - 2 (20) BB of lncome Tax

Ordinance 1984 its status is a Company though it does not have any consequential effect under this Ordinance.

Dhaka
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(iv) contract Package N0-WP-03 (LolDS-os) Part-l : Conskuction Phase; lmprovement of Dhaka-Sylhet National

Highway (N2) into 4-Lane Highway with service lanes on both side from Sarail lntersection to Budhanti bus stand end

(Ch 81+600 to 97+300 km) for SASEC Dhaka-Sylhet Corridor Road lnvestment poect under Roads and Highways

department.



As at

30 JUNE 2023

As at
30 JUNE 2022

6, lnvestment in Projects

Balance as at 01 July

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Refund during the year

Balance as at 30 June

Consolidated Other Non-current Assets

Other Non-current Assets - MAHL

Other Non-current Assets - MSL

Security Deposits

Balance as at 01 July

Add: Security deposits retained by the employer

Less: Refund during the period

Balance as at 30 June

Prepayments

VAT refund:

Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Refund during the year:

Closing Balance

9. Advance & Prepayments

Advances to employees against salary

Advances to suppliers

Advances to Mir Securities Ltd

9A. Consolidated Advance & Prepayments

Advance & Prepayments - MAHL

Advance & Prepayments - MSL

Less: lntercompany Elimination

556,327,712 567,327,053

40,000,000

692,374,496 723,990,673

18,970,330

29,051,494

(29,051,494)

18,970,330

1 8,970,330 ______1&!19,319_

711,344,826 _____Zl?pfl!91_

1 ,961 ,510

709,214,799

4,999,650

2,871,510

722,328,U7

760,669

716,175,959 725,9

71 6,1 75,959

200,000

(4,999,650)

725,961,026

30,296,000

(760,669)

7't1,376,309 755,496.357

7

40,000,000

This amount represents security money and TREC license fees paid to DSE by Mir Securities Limited.

8. Security Deposits (Retention Money)

567,327,053 567,826,1 0s

20,058

567,327,053

10,999,341

567,846,1 63

519,1 10

723,990,673

139,091 ,868
(1 70,708,045)

787,098,238

127,127,863

(190,235,428)
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As at

30 JUNE 2023

As at
30 JUNE 2022

10. Advance income tax

Balance as at 01 July

AIT on lmport

AIT on Contract revenue

AIT on IPO & STD accounts

AIT on the registration of Car and Vehicle

Less: Provision for tax

Balance as at 30 June

10A. Consolidated Advance lncome Tax

Advance lncome Tax - MAHL

Provision for lncome Tax - MSL

11. lnventories

Stocks

Work-in-process

Raw materials

Goods-in{ransit

12. Consolidated lnvestment in Shares

lnvestment in Shares - MAHL

lnvestment in Shares - MSL

13

Cash in hand (Note- 14.3)

Cash at banks

Cash at bank ( Note-14.1)

Cheque in hand ( Note-14.2)

4],80]-4lJ 51,764,542

41,802,473

(7,681)

41,794,792

4,017,779,932 ____lJ!!,!z?,e31

26,433,728

26.433,728

This amount represents investment in shares of listed companies by Mir Securities Limited.

Consolidated Other Receivables

Other Receivables - MAHL

Other Receivables - MSL

-------lJ!ZEgZ- ---------------:-
This amount represents MSL's receivable from clients and receivable from DSE.

14. Cash and cash equivalents

9,982,056 6,731,436

3,307,557

393,549,039

35,526,581

1,008,947,403

59,302,433

429,075,620 1,068,249,835

___-!39J!1,!I!- ----:-A!g-27 1

51,764,542

17,256,259

183,729,280

4,510,613

557

49,772,694

39,078,640

199,465,926

1,991 ,848

265,51 6,1 94

721

300,1 49,665

2,545,367,102

1,337 ,732,022
134,680,808

2,349,519,583

1,887 ,571,784

63,531,564

Dhaka
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As at
30 JUNE 2023

As at
30 JUNE 2022

14.1 Cash at bank

Cash at bank MAHL

Cash at bank lPO account (BDT account)

Cash at bank IPO account (USD converted to BDT)

14.2 Cheque in hand

Project Name

Rajuk

Reliance lnsurance Limited

Bangabandhu Bridge,RHD(BBTL)

Chitagang Development Authority, BAKALIA

RCCRDF

14.3 Cash in hand

Project
Head Office

Uttara Residential Apartment Project

OSJI JOINT VENTURE

Reliance lnsurance Limited

BBHRM, Magura

Jamuna River Dredging Works, JRDW-I

Jamuna River Dredging Works, JRDW-Il

Munshiganj Bridge, MSBP

Rajul

Dhaka Airport (DAP)

Bangabandhu Bridge,RHD (BBTL)

RCCDRF

Nator Baghatipara Bridge, NBB

Chitagang Development Authority,BAKALlA

BAT

Chevron Bangladesh (BD)Block Twelve Ltd.

Patengha Container Terminal Ground lmprovement (PCT)

14A Consolidated Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank MAHL ( Note-14.1)

Cheque in hand ( Note-14.2)

Cash in hand (Note- 14.3)

Cash at bank - MSL

393,549,039 1,008,947,403

5,137,980

30,388,601

12,520,723

30,707,895

16,073,81 5

_______$J?qJU_ 59,302,433

g,gg2,()56 ______!,llll!!_

447 ,048,444 1, 111,294,134

88,309,426

305,1 87,1 90

52,423

321,832,071

687,062,782

52,550

'1,3s7,966

655,1 10

1,244,150

778,580

1 ,1 33,690

480,900

3ss,1 20

715,410
510,260

86s,330
65,210

55,470

48,740

805,650

910,470

180,772

366,250

63,2s0
788,970

31,824

815,740

81s,360

544,1 80

872,910

625,370

91 2,s80
714,230

393,549,039

35,526,581

9,982,056

7,990,767

1,008,947,403

59,302,433

6,731,436

36,312,863
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As at
30 JUNE 2023

As at
30 JUNE 2022

15. Share capital

Authorised
200,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 2,000,000,000 1,000,000,00q

lssued, subscribed and paid-up

120,771,547 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 1,207,715,470 1 ,207 ,7 15 ,47 0

_1 .re&_ __:-?9ll s,4t 0 _

Shareholding position of the company

Nominal value (Taka) Percentage of holding (%)

30-06-2022 30-06-2023

586,670,000 48.5870

52,414,040 3.590/o

568,631,430 47,930/0

't,207 5,470 1,207,715,410 lqqqo% 100.00%

On 26 January 2021, the Company raised total proceeds of BDT 1,250,000,000 through lnitial Public Offering (lPO).

Overall the Company issued 20,771,547 shares with nominal value of BDT 10.00 per share. The Company recognized an

increase in Share Capital ot BDI 207 ,715,470 and share premium of BDT 1,042,284,530.

16. RevaluationReserve

Sponsors/Directors

lnstitutions

General Public

30-06-2023

586,670,000

43,392,200

577,653,270

30-06-2022

48.58o/o

4.34o/o

47,080/0

Revalualion reserye

Less: Defened tax liabilities on revaluation reserve

17. Consolidated Fair Value Reserve

Fair Value Reserve- MAHL

Fair Value Reserve- MSL

Balance as al 01 July

Profit transferred from statement of comprehensive income

Cash Dividend Declared

Transfened from joint venture business

Balance as al 30 June

18.A Consolidated Retainedearnings

Balance as at 01 July

Profit transferred from MAHL Business

Less: Loss in MSL atlributed to MAHL

Add: Prior year adjustement

Transfened from joint venture business

Less: Cash Dividend paid

Balance as at 30 June

1 10,865,857

(3,325,976)

1 1 0,865,857
(3,325,976)

I 07,539,881 1 07,539,881

(2,47s,936)

(2_475,936)

This amount represents MSL's fair value reserve resulting from uniealized loss on investmenl in shares of listed

1E. Retained earnings

3,414,930,847

129,733,910

(1 50,964,434)

275,216,610

3,208,31 8,829

82,700,1 03

(1 50,964,434)

274,876,349

6,934 3,41 4,930,847

3,1 97,938,271

82,700,1 03

(3 769,557)

78,930,546

274,876,349

(150,964,434) (150,964,434)

3,400,780,732

3,400,780,732

129,733,910

(4,881,937)

9,975,000

I 34,826,973

275.216,610

Dhafa
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l8.B Non.Conkolling lnterest in MSL

Balance as at 01 July

NCI Portion ot MSL Common Share Equity

NClPortion of MSL loss lorthe year

Add; Prior year adjustement

NCI Portion ol MSL unrealized loss,orthe year

Revaluation surplus

Tar rate, as per Seclion 53H ol lhe lncone Tax Odinance 19U nad vilh
Rule 17ll

oelened tax liabilities

164,536

(12,235)

25,000

(6,205)

173,984

(9,448)

171,095 164,536

19 oeferred tar liabilities

The company has recognised deferred tax liabilities on revaluation surplus complying with lhe lnlernational Accounting

Standard (lAS-12).

Therc are no olher sources of deductibldtaxable temporary diflerences tor MAHL. Hislorically, lhe Company's

deprecialion expense for accounting purposes have been in line with depreciation expe0se recorded lor tax purposes

leading to no temporary differeoces. IVAHL'S joint ventures which a.e recorded usirE the equity melhod also does not

lead to any iaxable/deduclible temporary difference since the Joint Ventures are taxed as a separate enlity. All

distribution of prolits paid to MAHL are done on an after-tax basis and therefore lhere is no instance where a temporary

difference can arise

110,865,857

30/o

110,865,857

3%

3,325,976

20, Loan from Financial lnstitutions

Social Islami Bank Ltd.

Shahjalal lslami BankLtd.

ohaka Bank Ltd.

United Commercial Bank Limited

Jamuna Bank Limited

Utlara Bank Limiled

BRAC Bank Limited

Bank Asia Ltd.

Standard Eank Limited

Al-Aralah lslami Bank Lld.

Midland Bank Lld.

ModhumotiBank Ltd.

MutualTrust Bank Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Prime Bank Ltd.

NRB Bank Lld.

NRB Commercial Bank Ltd.

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited

lnter Company Loan (Note"2oA)

Le3s: Shodterm loan and Current portion oflong.term loan

Long term loan 12,827,732,411 13,581,586,040

20.1 Social lslami Bank Ltd.

This represents lhe amount oulslanding against term loans taken from The Social lslami Bank Limiled on various dates

lor execltin9 the projects and imporling the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with inleresl al lhe range

of 7.00%-9.00% p a.

1,267,344,506

446,998,038

2,161,480,785

1,508,516,076

210,664,024

509,612,500

1,429,856,447

187,544,064

274,614,115

1,053,827,205

405,923,475

1,137,146,365

1 ,37 4 ,203,1?0

350,708,336

1,359,350,283

303,496.894

782,364,912

1,403,479,860

353,500,000

16,520,631,054

994,726,379

1 ,812.446,027

?79 91

18,361,138,9s2

Dhaka

&
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1,550,180,505

1,035,307,961

2,467,292,353

920,784,356

572,822,671

510,151,402

1,927,238,604

499,551,640

561,610,810

2,122,216,147

508,998,886

293,865,620

1,672,911,236

400,941,538

510,092,817



As at
30 JUI{E 2023

As at
30 JUNE 2022

20.2 Shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from The Shahjalal lslami Bank Limiled on various

dates for executing the proiects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the

range of 7.00%-9.00o/o p.a.

20.3 Dhaka Bank Ltd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from The Dhaka Bank Limited on various dates for

executing the proiects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of

7.00%-9,00% p.a.

20.4 United Commercial Bank Limited

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken lrom The United Commercial Bank Limited on various

dates for executing the projects and importing the equipments and others, These loans are repayable with interest at the

range of 7.000/o-9.00% p.a.

20.5 Jamuna Bank Limited

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from Jamuna Bank Limited on various dates for

executing the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of

7.00%-9.00%p.a.

20.6 Uttara Bank Limited

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from Uttara Bank Limited on various dates for executing

the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at 7.00o/o-9.00o/o p.a.

20.7 BRAC Bank Limited

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from BRAC Bank Limited on various dates for executing

the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of 7.000/*

9.00% p.a.

20.8 Bank Asia Limited

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from Bank Asia Limited on various dates for execuling

the proiects and importing the equipmenh and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of 7.000/-

9.00% p.a.

20.9 Standard Bank Limited

This represenls the amount outstanding againsl term loans taken from Standard Bank Limited on various dates for

executing the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of

7.00%-9.00o/o p.a.

20.10 Al-Arafah lslami Bank Limited

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from Al-Arafah lslami Bank Limited on various dates for

executing the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interesl at the range of

7.00%-9.00% p.a

20.11 Midland Bank Ltd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans laken from Midland Bank Ltd. on various dates for executing

the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable wilh interest at the range of 7.00%-

9.00% p.a.

Dhaka
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20.12 Modhumoti Bank Ltd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from Modhumoti Bank Ltd. on various dates for

executing the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of

7.00%-9.00% p.a.

20.13 MutualTrustBankLtd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans laken from Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. on various dates for

executing the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of

7.00%-9.00% p.a.

20.14 The City Bank Ltd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from the City Bank Ltd. on various dates for executing

the proiects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of 7.007o-

9.00% p.a.

20.15 Prime Bank Ltd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans laken from Prime Bank Ltd. on various dates for executing

the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of 7.00%-

9.00% p.a.

20.16 NRB Bank Ltd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from NRB Commercial Bank Ltd. on various dates for

executing the proiects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest al the range of

7.00%-9.00% p.a.

20.17 NRB Commercial Eank Ltd.

This represents the amount outslanding against term loans taken from NRB Commercial Bank Ltd. on various dates for

executing the proiects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range ol

7.00%-9.00% p.a.

20.18 Dutch Eangla Bank Ltd.

This represents the amount outstanding against term loans taken from Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. on various dates for

executing the projects and importing the equipments and others. These loans are repayable with interest at the range of

7.00%-9.007o P.a.

20.19 Securig

(a) Personal guarantee of all the Directors including Managing Director of the company.

(b) Existing charge on immoveable property, moveable property, book debts and floating assets (present and future) of

the company duly registered with RJSC&F.

(c) Mode wise post dated MICR cheques for each limit separately in favor of the bank to be obtainecl through an

undertaking to the effect that these have been provided by the company for repayment purpose.

(d) Fresh usual charge documents (mode wise) duly stamped and filled in.

20.A lnter Company Loan

Mir Telecom Ltd.

Bangla Telecom Ltd.

31 3,500,000

40,000,000

353,500,000

This represents short term loan received during the year from the lnter-companies which has subsequently been paid

As at
30 JUNE 2023

Dhaka
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21.00 Zero Coupon Eond

Naheed Cotton Mills Limited

Ms. Abeda Sultana Huq

Mr. NaimulHuq

It8,064,154

2'1.1 Naheed Cotton Mills Limited

This represents the amount outstanding against 04 (lou0 years-term Zero Coupon Bond subsc,jbed by Naheed Cotton

lvills Limited, BDBL Bhaban (12th Floor),12 Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215 on February 0'1, 2023 for execuling the

projecls and repaymenl of bank loans. These bonds are fully-redeemable with interesl at the lixed.ate of8.50% p.a.

21.2 Ms. Abeda Sultana Huq

This represents the amou0t outstanding againsl 04 (four) years-term Zero Coupon Bond subscibed by lvs. Abeda

Sultana Huq, House-14, Road-63, Gulshan"2, Dhaka-1212 on February 07,2023 lot execuling the protecls and

repayment of bank loans. These bonds are fully-redeemable t/ith interesl al the fixed rate of 8.50"/0 p.a

21,3 Mr. NajmulHuq

This .epresents the amount outstanding against (N (lou4 yeaE-term Zero Coupon Bo0d subscribed by Mr. Naimul Huq

House-l4, Road63, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212 on February 12, 2023 for executing lhe projecls and repayment oi bank

loans. These bonds are lully-redeemable with interesl at the fixed rate 0f8.50% p.a.

SL Item Name BDf Value
,l Pulzmeisler Boom Punp 13,497,100

2 Sparc Pafts 8,929,250

3 Pakur Slone Chips 4,117,383

4 Pakut Stone Chips 4,103,585

5 Diesel Engine 4,348,056

6 Pakut Stono Chips 2132,400

7 PaRu Stone Chips 3,484,000

8 Pakur Stone Chips 3,498,625

9 Pakut Stone Chips 2,043,197

10 Pakur Stone Chips 6,842,391

11 Spare Palts 1,398,169

12 Bitumen 30,755,104

13 Pakur Slone Chips 7,664,800

14 Expahsion Joinl 4,956,823

15 Pakur Slone Chips 1,876,350

16 Bilumen 45,731,309

17 Pakur Stone Chips 2,181,327

18 Pakut Stone Chtps 1,231,604

19 Pakur Slone Chtps 3,794,332

20 Pakur Stone Ches 1,550 120

Pakur Slone Ches 1,516,885

22 13,12B,000

Total 168,780,808

100,375,014

408,844,570

408,844,570

Dhnka
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As at
30 JUNE 2023

As at
30 JUNE 2022

23. Unclaimed Dividend Account

This is made as follows:

Opening Balance

Add: Cash Dividend for the year ended 30,06.2022

Less: Dividend paid during the year

Closing Balance

24. Liabilities for expenses

Salary & Allowances

Audit lees

Legal Fees

Board Meeting Fee

Director's Remuneration

Telephone & Fax Bill

Electrical Bill

Repair & Mainlenance (Machinery)

Repair & Maintenance (CAR)

Repair & Maintenance (Equipment)

Office Rent

GAS & WASA B|II

Payable to Suppliers

Stationery

Newspaper & Postage

Office Maintenance Charges

Fuel & Lubricant

PF Contribution

Contribution to WPPF

24A. Consolidated Liabilities for expenses

Liabilities for expenses - MAHL

Liabilities for expenses - MSL

Less: lntercompany Elimination

25 Consolidated Other Payables

Other Payables - MAHL

Other Payables - MSL

This amount represents MSL's payable to clients and payable to DSE.

691,232

150,964,434

fi 50,570,815)

1,084,E51

150,964,434

(150,273,202],

691,232

17,846,172

s29,000

184,000

132,000

560,000

79,340

326,024

43,360

38,790

15,200

42,375

3,143,777

25,410

1,800

21,575

95,450

6,071,736

47,380,537

350,000

140,000

770,000

34,465

1 09,386

48,520

51,796

14,1 13

1,590,569

104,245

9,1 13,331

1 1,846

900

14,889

131 ,508

597,974

16,554,21 1

77,018,291

63,382,602

5,280,561
(4.999,650)

77,018,291

1,022,896

(760,669)

63,663,51 3 77,280,518

5,348,410

________l,gul!_

Dhaka
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f Project Name (oehll. of Rovenue l! shown ln Annqure.l)

1 BBHRiI, Magura

2 Chevron Bangladesh (Bo)Block T,r€lve Ltd.

3 Kushtia Shilpakala Academy (KSA)

4 KanchpurBridge.Narayongong(KMG)/oSJ|

5 UttaraConstructionBuildingProject(UTTARA)

6 Patengha Container Terminal Ground lmprovement (PCT)

7 RAJUL

I Nator Baghatipara Bridge, NBB

I ChitagangDevelopmentAuthority,BAKALlA

10 Relaince lnsurance Ltd.
'11 Bangabandhu Bridgs,RHD (BBTL)

12 Dhaka Airpod (DAP)

13 Jamuna Rail Bridge Projecl, JRBP (WD-l)

14 Jamuna Rail Bridge Project, JRBP (WD-ll)

'15 Munshiganj Bridge (MSBP

16 BAT

17 RCCDRF

Total Revenue

26A. ConsolidatedRevenue

100,585,978

383,309,631

1,031,166,973

8,656,579

1,811,630

2,689,679

49,426,852

105,869,146

314,429,391

188,473,046

189,955,873

288,780,114
'159,103,516

291,991,539

Revenue - [.'!AHL

Revenue - l\4SL

3,116,249,948

3,068,379

_lJ.!gJ1gl4l_

'1,887,571,784

1,110.982,331

2,998,554,115

1 ,337 ,732p22
1,660,822,093

719,757,894

2,380,579,987

2,349,519,583

2,545,367,102

27. Cost of execution of the contract

Opening stock of construction materjal

Development and material expense (Note 27.1)

Cost of construction material available during the period

Closing stock of construction material

Cost of construction material consumed during the period

oirect expenses (Note 27.2)

Total cost of construction in process

Opening Work in Process

Closing Work in Process

Total Cost of execution ofthe contract

27.1 oevelopment and material expense

Earth filling and development ,arork

lvaterial cost

Less: VAT refundable

Total Development and material expenses

27A. Consolidated cost of execution of contract

Cost ol execution ol contract - [,'IAHL

oirect expense - MSL

4,252,075

1,135,781,750

(29,051,494)

2,184 ,732,469
142.337

2,965,210

1.669,901.727

288,461 ,417
76,788,488

106,120,200

21,503,612

482,275,806

20,000,000

36,753,049

93,771,055

127,994,272

418,475,772

458,596,26't

514,088,973

307,670,092

1,995,339,200

1,672,866,937

3,668,206,137

1 ,887 ,57 1 ,784
1,780,634,353

926,829,916

2,101,464,269

1,740,101,845

2,349,519,583

Dhaka
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lr,ltrAkhrs Hossain I m led

Forthe year ended

30 JUNE 2023

For the year ended

30 JUNE 2022

26. Revenue

_____!Jl!,219,91!- _-____?t!?t9!f99_

___Jt3!t32@_ _____!,99qgq&!_

__i1qf94r- -_--l,q?,q$,937



for the year ended

30 JUIE 2023

27.2 oirect expenses

Pojec{ ErpeGes

Cafliage lnwad
Fuel and Lubricant

Otior charges by he Employor (Not& 27.2.1 )

Salary & Wag6s

vAT (Note27,2,2)

oepreciaton (Nole-o4)

Total oirect Erp€n566

27.2,1. Other draqes by lhe Employor

27 2.2. VAr
VAT Dsduc{ed lrom Consfucton Business

VAT Hucled lrorr lmport Stage

TotalVAl

832,690

378,250

7 4,270,849

116.298,612

163,296,250

200,839,969

133,841,275

1,521,350

471,140

86,618,360

12,215.120

478,297,628

231,267,112

116,433,206

719,757,894 926,829,916

136,096,677

64,7 43,292

132,456,800

98,810,312

200,839,969 _______4Lfru12

Staff Salary & Allowance

Board Meeling Fee

Diroctors Remuneration

Advortrssmgll

Printing E Statioflery

Tonder. Prequafi f calion/Enlislmont

Olfice Rml

Fees & Charges

Traveling & Tour

Telephone t Far Charge

Postage & Telegram

Fuel E Lubricanl

Repair & Maintenance ([,lachinety)

Repak & Mainlenance (CAR)

Ne spaper & Periodicals

Electrical Charge

Conveyanc€

Entenainment

Unilom E Liveries

Secudty Seruices

lnsurance & Premium

oonation & Subscriptiontz akat

Eusiness Promotron

Head OIrice maintenance

l\,ledical expenses

Repair & ll,laintenance (Equipment)

GAS E WASA BiII

Site Ollice Mainlenance

Audit lee

Legal Fee

Total Goneral and admini6tlation erpenies

361,470

144,780

95,260

21,160

u7,200
520,320

465,110

21,600

2,533,142

312,680

4r0,630

185,690

288,110

9,018,090

220,560

71,480

133,M0

260,410

182,450

401,660

258,900

655,500

1 9t

159,686,82r

440,000

7,840,000

369,400

442,150

206.310

20,824.091

588,250

201,480

213,580

32,470

1.491,108

631,412

612,t45

10,800

1,495,474

278,950

314.566

60,170

244,130

9,833,444

180.770

68,320

178,666

4E7,520

169,360

1,406,960

358,790

470,000

1 680,000

242,830,250 ____3-4,!rIJ!7

28A. Consolidaled General and administaationexpenses

Genelal & adminislration expense - MAHL

General & adminisration erpense - MSL

Total Consolidated General and administration erpenses

242,830,250

7.428.432

210,817,137

3,779,005

596 141

Dhaka
Rel G(C/21?4/!Ul5/
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Forlie year ended

30 JUNE 2022 .

This reprcsents other chaages deducted by the employerwhile fiaking paymentto lhe company.

28, Ge0eralandadministrationexpenses

214,r54,066

440,000

7,640,000

446,447

310,425

251,470



For the year ended

30 JUNE 2023

For the year ended

30 JUNE 2022 .,.

29. Non-operating income

lnterest lncome (STD Bank lnterest)

lnterest lncome (lPO Bank lnterest)

Consolidated Non.operating income

Non-operating income MAHL

Non-operating income MSL

30. Financial expenses

lnterest Expense

Foreign Exchange (gain/loss - Realized

Foreign Exchange (gainfloss - Unrealized

Bank Charges

Less: lnterest charged to Joint Venture Partners:

SAMWHAN.MIR AKHTER JOINT VENTURE

Mir Akhter-WMCG JV

Hego-Mir Akhter JV

Halla-Mir Akhter JV

CRCC.MAHL JV

MIR AKHTER-CAMCE JV

Financial expenses charged

31. lncome tax expense

Current tax (note-31.1 )

Deferred tax (note 31.2)

31.1 Current tax

I ) Construction business income (as per 82C income)

2) lnterest income on STD account

3) lnterest income on IPO account

4) Taxes on vehicle registration

Total current tax expense

Add: Adjustment of previous advance income tax

Total

Net Profit before tax

lncome Tax Rate - 20.0% [A]

lncome Tax deducted at Source [Bl
Minimum tax U/S 82C of lT Odinance 19M - 0.6% of Revenue [C]

lncome Tax Provision ,or the year: Higher of [A, B & C]

7 42,799

21,620,610

29 1,999

19,626,481

19,91 8,479

29A.

22,363,409

25,602

22,389,01 1

1,607,426,900

1 7,076,530

4,117,982

1,013,669

162,239,s12

1s,813,384

720,965,455

125,187,437

39,636,487

1,544,087,768

3,658,036

7,436,94s

585,803

t 0?9,q$p!1 __ltglz!!ts2_

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

0

I ers,sso,sm 
II 193.519.094 I

I rso,aoe,zsz I

I zaz,am,ts+ I

I s+.rga.iml
I zgg,ooo,sgz 

J

1,289,704,456 1,239,853,1 81

339,930,626 _____!l!flE!zl

223,713,721

223,713,721

248,384J23

248,3914

200,985,539

1 48,560

4,324,122

8,255,500

213,713,721

238,544,566

58,400

3,92s,296

5.855.861

248,394,123

1 0,000,000

______ul!la_ 123

31.2. Consolidated Current tax

Current tax MAHL

Cunent tax MSL

223,713,721

4173U
224,131,105

The current tar expense is calculated as per Section 82C of the lncome Tax Ordinance 1984 which described the minimum tax to be paid by the

Company. Therefore no lurther effective tax rate reconciliation is necessary.

As per Paragraph 81 (C) ol IAS 1 2 lncome Taxes an explanation of the relationship between tax expense (income) and accounting profit is

provrded below:

353,447,63 1 331,084,226

70,689,526

200,985, s39

1 8,697,500

66,21 6,845

238,544,566

17,714,994

238,544,566

DhakaRefr GKC/23-24ltu157 M( Akhter Hossain Lmited
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3,l.3 oeferred tax

Theae were ao tempoaary diflerences befween canying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reponing purposes ard lhe amounts used for

laxalion purposes. Therclo.e the company did not rccoad any dele(ed tax liabilities o, assets apart lrom lhe revaloation reserue hal is descdbed

in Note no-16. Moreover, lhe @mpany always pay lhe minimum tax u0der section 82C of ITO 1904 from lhe deductron by he cuslomer at solrce.

Hence Ure.e is no possibilily of future taxable protit to adjust i, any dererred tai liabilily/asset a sing in lhe lulure.

oetails ol the canying value ol lired assets (boli tax and accountjng value)are prcvided below:

Depreciation tor tar (as per 3rd Schedule)

Depreciation as per Accolotrng

Temporary dillerenco:

133,841,275

133,841,275

116,433,206

116,433,206

Since there is no temporary diflerence betvreen the depreciation charged lor tar and acllunling puQoses, lhere is no tarable lemporary

difference in the canying value ol lhe fred assels to, lax and acclunling purposes. There is one source of temporary difference which is caused

by the revaluation ol land which has akeady been recognized by lhe Company (8DT 3,325.976). Since lhere is no change in lhe valle of land

{both tax and acclunting), here is defened hr erpense recognized ,or land in lhe cunent year.

Profit aftertar lrom Joint Vsnture

Name of lhe Jo!rl\t!l!!!e

HALLA.MAH-SEOKWANG JV

Samwhan-Mir Akhtor JV

Mt Akhter-WUCG JV

Hegcirir Akhler JV

Halla-Mir Akhler JV

Mir Akhter-CAMCE Jv
CRCC.MAHL JV

9,263,310,912 280,

33. Price Sensitive lnformation:

33.1 Earnings Per Share:

Net profit lor the year

Number of sharcs

Basic eamings p€r share (EPS)

oiluted earnings per sha@:

No diluted EPS is calcllated for lhe period as there vras no scope lor dilulion during lhis pedod

33.,lA Consolidated Earnings Per Share:

Consolidated Net prolit,or the year

Number of shares

Consolidated Easic ea.nings per share (EPS)

Net Asaets Value per Share

Nel Assels (with rcvaluation)

Number ol shares

Net Asset value per share (NAVPS)

724,895 275,216,610 274,876,349

404,950,520

120,771,541

357,576,452

120,771,547

2.95

400,056 348

124,771,547

353,79?,447

120,771,541

3.31 2.93

6,026,456,815

120.771.547

5.?7 2,474,728

120,771,547

49.90 47.80

46.91

Net Assets (wilhoul revaluation)

Numbea of shates

Net Asset valu€ per share (NAVPS)

5,918,916,934

120,771,547

5,664,930 847

120,771,547

47,720,664

i2,166,810

19,39E,212

20.361.717

70,810,720

21,415,173

16,997,052

1,260,636,573

120,041,00r

5,028,152,17 5

E95,786,332

1.654,820,606

303,904,218

(34,500)

46,091,311

3.146,627

14E,065,r37

29,740,010

42,067,078

11.649,232

(33,21r)

15.317,253

3,115,r61

145,103,834

29,071,6r9

41,225,736

11,416,241

Prolit after tar
{PAI)

Share of MAHL in

Jv's prolit FYE .

30 June 2023

Share ofMAHL in

JVs profit FYE .

30 June 2022

Dhala
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For the year ended

30 JUNE 2023

Forthe year ended

30 JUNE 2022

32.

Reverue



For the year ended

30 JUNE 2023

For the yeir ended

30 JUNE 2022

33.2A Consolidated Net Assets Value per Share

Net Assets (with revaluation)

Number ol shares

Consolidated Net Asset value per share (NAVPS)

Net Assets (without revaluatron)

Number of shares

Consolidated Net Asset value per share (NAVPS)

Net 0perating Cashflow per share

Net operating Cashflow

Number of shares

Net 0perating Cashflow per share (NOCFPS)

33.3A Consolidated Net 0perating Cashflow per share

Net Operating Cashflow

Number ol shares

Consolidated Net 0perating Cashflow per share (N0CFPS)

33.4 Reconciliation of net operating cash flow:

Net profit before tax

Adjustment for: Profit after tax from Joint venture

lnterest expenses

lncome lax paid

Depreciation

lnventories

Security Deposits

Advances and prepaymenls

Defered LC

Liabilities for expenses

6,0 1 5,094,922

120,771,547

49.81

5,758,485,1 49

120,771,547

47.68

5,907,555,04 I

120,771,547

48.92

5,650,945,268

120,771,547

46.79

33.3
1,695,640,069

120,771,547

14.04

1 ,42'1,'19s,032

120,711,547

11.77

1,697,263,368

120,771,547

1,417,922,755

120,77 1,547

Changes in:

33.4A Reconciliation of net operating consolidated cash flow:

14.05 11.7 4

33 1,084,226

274,876,349

315,915,371

(250,375,971 )

51 1,787,084

(47,81 1,s58)

63,1 07,565

2 1 4,680,950

(13,845,1 19)

21,776,137

__l,E!E4p!g_ 1,421,195,033

Net profit before tax
Adiustment for: Profit after tax from Joint venture

lnterest expenses

lncome tax paid

Depreciation

lnventories

Other receivable

Security oeposits

Advances and prepayments

Deferred LC

Liabilities for expenses

Other Payable

348,970,843

275,216,610

339,930,626

(214,161,3s5)

549,691,606

282,843,000

(3,307,5s7)

31 ,616,177

9,795,067

80,697,966

(9,378,024)

5,348,41

327,305,222

274,876,349

315,915,371

(2s0,375,971 )

511,787 ,084
(47,81 1,558)

63,107,565

2 1 4,959,950

(13,845,1 19)

22,003,863

Changes in:

1,697,263,368 _____Jtlt_wtL

Capital Expenditure Commitment

There was no capital expenditure commit nent ol the company as on 30th June, 2023.

Payment of Foreign Currency

The company incurs foreign currency expenses through lmport of Machinery & spare parts of the machinery and import of Raw Materials.

No other expense including consultancy fee, royalty, technical expert and prolessional advisory fee, interest, etc. was incuned or paid in loreign

currencies except as stated above.

34.

35.

275,216,61

(213,7s1

31 ,616,

80,697

Dhaxa
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For the year ended

, 30 JUNE 2023 .

For the year ended

. 30JUNE2022 ...

36. Foreign Exchange Earned

Company has no foreign currency income during the year except turnover of Joint Venture Partnership which has been disclosed in their

respective separate accounts.

No other income including consultancy fee, royalty, technical expert and professional advisory fee, interest, etc. was received in foreign currencies

except as stated above.

Commission, Brokerage or Discount against sales

No commission was incurred or paid to distributors, agents and no brokerage or discounts were incurred or paid against sales during the year.

Segment Reporting

The Company operates under one single business and geographic segment. As a result separate segment reporting is not necessary.

Related party kansactions (as per IAS-24)

37

38.

39.

Name of parties Relationship Purpose Balance

Directors Remuneration Director Salary and Festival Bonus 560,000

Mir Telecom Ltd. Common Dkectorship
Rental Expenses

lntercompany Loan 3 1 3,s00,000

Bangla Telecom Ltd. Common Directorship lntercompany Loan 40,000,000

Mir Securities Limited Subsidiary
lnvestment 79,800,000

Current Balance 4,999,650

Mir Ceremic Ltd. Common Directorship ntercompany Loan

Balance

560,000

560,059

79,800,000

27 1,669

Details of Transactions:
Closing Balance

560,000

3 1 3,500,000

40,000,000

79,800,000

4,999,650

Disclosure as of schedule of the act.-'1994

Total

5,600,000

2,240,000

7,840,000

Period of payments to Directors from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023. The above directors of the company were not paid other than the above

remunefation.

ln addition, as per requirements of Paragraph 17 of IAS 24, the Company provided compensation lo key management personnel vuhich includes

Chief Financial Officer

31.June 2023 31-June 2022

Key Management Compensation (excluding Directors) 31,93'l,422 27,111,7841

a. Expenses reimbursed to the managing agent- Nil

b. Commission or other remuneration payable separately to a managing agent or his associates- Nil

c. Commission received or receivable by the managing agent or his associates of buying agent of other concerns in respect of contracts entered

into such with the company - Nil

d. The money value of the contracts for the sale or purchase ol goods and materials or supply of services, entered into by the company with the

managing agent or his associates during the financial year- Nil.

e. Any other perquisites or benefits in cash or in kind stating -Nil

f. Other allowances and commission including commission-Nil

Name of parties Opening Balance Addition Adjustments

Direclors Remuneration 560,000 7,840,000 (7,840,000)

Mir Telecom Ltd.
560,059 (560,059)

3 1 3,500,000

Banqla Telecom Ltd. 40,000,000

Mir Securities Limited
79,800,000

760,669 4,238,981

Mir Ceremics Ltd. s00,000,000 500,000,000

Remuneration BonusName of the Directors Position

4,800,000 800,000Mir Nasir Hossain Managing Director

1,920,000 320,000Mr. Shama-e-zaheer Director & COO

Total

Dhaka
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For lhe year ended

30 JUNE 2023

For the year ended

30JUNE2022 ,

SI Name of Directors Pos ition Meetinq Held Attended

1 Mir Nasir hossain Managing Director 4 4

2 Mrs. Sohela hossain Director 4 4

3 Mrs. Mahbuba Hossain Director 4 4

4 Mr. Shama-e-zaheer Director and COO 4 4

5 Md Farid Uddin lndependent Director 4 4

6 A.K.M Faizur Rahman lndependent Director 4 4

7
Prof. Dr. Muhammad

Shariat Ullah
lndependent Director 4 4

8 Prof. Nausheen Rahman lndependent Director 4 4

42.

43.

Attendance status of Board Meeting of Directort

During the period kon01.07.2210 30.06.2023 lhere were 4 (four) Board meeting wero held. The attendance status of all the meeting is as follows:

41 Status of income tax assessment

Contingent liabilities and contingent asssts

There is a contingent liability of Tk. 77,90,736 in respect of tax claim in the assessment year 2012-13. This matter has been appealed to the

honourable High Court and is still pending.

Number of employees engaged

Total number of employees having annual salary of BDT 36,000 or above each was 1761 as at 30 June 2023 and 2085 as at 30 June 2022.

44. Events after reporting Period

As per IAS-10 'Events after the reporting period'events after the reporting periods are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur

between the end of the reporting period and the date when financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of event can be identified:

(a) Adjusting events alter the reporting period which provide evidence of conditions which existed at the reporting period.

(b) Non-adjusting events after the reporling period, are those that are indicative of conditions thal arose after the reporting periods.

The details about the events after the reporting periods are as follows :

The Board of directors in its Board meeting held on 22 October 2023 has proposed 1 2.5% cash dividend subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the next Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on 2'l December, 2023.

45. Status of Leases:

The company does not have any assets or liabilities under finance lease agreements. Till 30 June 2022,Ihe company's head olfice operations

was managed under a non-controlling operating lease and from July 2022 lhe Company's head office operations is managed in its own ollice

building located at 430/'1, Tejgaon lndustial Area, Dhaka-1208.

40

lncome year Assessment year Present status

2021-22 2022-23 Assessment is under process.

2020-21 2021-22 Assessment is under process.

2019-20 2020-21 Assessment completed and settled.

2018-19 2019-20 Assessment completed and settled.

2017 -18 2018-19 Assessment completed and settled.

Dhaka
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For the year ended

, 30 JUNE 2023

For the year ended

30 JUNE 2O?2 i

46. Operating Debt

( I ) Debt considered good in respect of which the company is fully secured :

The debtors occurred in $e ordinary course of business are considered good and secured.

(ll) Debt considered good for which the company hold no security other than the debto13 perconal secudty

There is no such debt in this respect as on 30 June' 2023.

(lll) Debt considered doubtful or bad

The company does not make any provision for doubtful debts as on 30 June' 2023, because of the fact that sales/export are being made on

regular basis with fixed maturity dates.

(lV) Debt due by directors or other officers of the company

There is no such debt in this respect as on 30 June 2023.

(V) Debt due by/from Common Management

The company has no receivable ,rom sister companies under common management. For more details related to this receivable, refer to Note 33

'Related Party Transactions'.

47. Financial Risk Management

The Company is exposed to risks of varying degrees of signilicance that could affect its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The main

objectives of the Company's risk management process are to ensure that risks are properly identified and the capital base is adequate in relation

to these risks.

The Company is exposed through its operations to the following financial risks:

A. lnterest rate Risk

B. Cunency Risk

A. lnterest Rate Risk

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in interest rates relates primarily to the Company's loans payable. An increase of 1 % in the

average interest rate lor the Company would result in approximately additional expenses of BDT 1 77,296,025 in the current year.

B. Currency Risk

The Company's cash flows are impacted by currency movements as a significant portion of the Company's raw materials are purchased in US

dollars. An increase of BDT 'l and BDT 2 in the US dollar to BDT exchange rate would have resulted in an estimated decrease to net income of

approximately BDT 2,899,740 and BDT 5,799,480 respectively in the current year.

48. Oate of Authorization:

The Board of Directors have authorized these ltnancial statements on 22.'10.2023.

Dhaka
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Annexure-1
Details of Revenue for the year ended June 30, 2023

I BBHRM, Magura 1 00,585,978 7,04',t,021 7,543,949 1,390,491 84,610,518
2 Chevron Bangladesh (BD)Block Thirteen & Fourteen Ltd 383,309,631 26,735,342 356,574,288
3 Kushtia Shilpakala Academy (KSA) 13,419,057 13,419,057
4 Maizkandi-Boalmari Gopalqani Road(MBG) 28,366,894
( B[/R 1,557,154 '1,557,154
6 Dawlatdia Basantaplr Road,RHD (DBR) 1 1 ,894,1 05

1 1,894,105
7 KTPC 9,852,542
8 &!qlgha Container Terminal Ground lmprovement (PCT) 1,031,166,973 68,989,141 71,779,198 44,316,066
9 RHD Sylhet Road Project(SRP) 68,963,464 464
10 GHR 1,764,435 1,764,435
1l RAJUL 8,656,579 606,600 649,851 43?,828
12 Nator Baghatipara Bridge, NBB 1,81 1,630 126,815 135,873 90,582 16,700 '1,441,660
13 Chitagang Development Authority,BAKALlA 2,689,679 188,278 201,726 268,968
14 Relaince lnsurance Ltd. 49.426,852 3,459,880 3,707,014 4,942,685 ,3'.t7
15 ARK 23,537,82( 23,537,820
16 Bangabandhu Bridge,RHD (BBTL) 105,869,146 7,410.840 7,940,1 86 5,293.457 30 633
17 Dhaka A[port (DAP) 314,429,391 41,110,451 32,671,161 240,647,773
18 Residencial Model Town (3rd Phase) Raiuk Dhaka s,1 37,980 5,137,980
19 Jamuna Rail Bridge Project, JRBP (WD-l) 6,214,594 '188,473,046 9,806,435 6,284,771 1 36,057,734
IU Jamuna Rail Bridge Project, JRBP (WD-ll) 1 89,955,873 7,573,666 7,313,471 65,808,157 109,260,580
21 Munshiganj Brldqe (MSBP 288,780,1 14 20,214,608 21,658,509 1 4,439,007 232,467,990
tt BAT 1 59,103,516 11,137 ,246 147,966.269
23 RCCDRF 291,99'1,539 20,439,407 22,480,371 14,599,576 3,873,373 230,598,81 2

st.
No.

Nameof Wo*s & Authorities securigRefund' Grossbill l.Taxdeductedrk.' vATDeducted, sDRetained
OtherslBank

Charge
Net Cheque

Amount

Total I rr6,249848 r83; 139,091,868 I 12, 2,681,74t,557
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28.366.894

9.852 s42

846.082.s68

6.967.300

2,030,707

42.538 700


